From: Lewis, David

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2005 11:39 AM
To: O'Reilly, Thomas

Subject: RE: Meeting with Maria

Tom,

Had a good meeting with Maria and gave here the overview of the whole NSI to include the work in connecting to
eGuardian. | also gave her a copy of the comparison matrix for S8, e-Guardian, and N-Dex. She will take a look and get
back to me. She is also going to work on the LEIM submission for completion by COB.

| will share more when we talk.
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David P. Lewis

Senior Policy Advisor, Justice Information Sharing
Bureau of Justice Assistance

US Department of Justice

810 7th Street, NW

Washington DC 20531

202-616-7829
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